
From: Freedom of Information  

Sent: 25 April 2017 15:00 
To:  

Cc: Freedom of Information 
Subject: Freedom of Information : Right to know request 

 
Our reference: FOI5073 

 

Dear  

 

 

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act), for the 

following information: 

 

“How many stakeholders from each financial sector (Eg. Asset managers, 

consumers, advisers) have contributed to the FCA Asset Management Study 

consultation?” 

 

Your request has now been considered. I can confirm we hold the information you have 

requested which can be found in the table below. 

 
 

Category 

Number of 

Respondents 

Asset Manager 39 

Investment Consultant 17 

Individual 12 

Other* 86 

Total 154 

 

 

*To note the ‘other’ category includes a combination of organisations that cover a range 

of business types and provide multiple different services such as academics, 

advisory/consultancy, banks/building societies, consultants, law firms, master trusts, 

outsource providers, panels, pension schemes/trustees, platforms, rating/research 

agencies, representative bodies, think tanks, trade bodies, interest groups and wealth 

advisory/management. As a number of firms within the other category offer more than 

one service, it has not been possible to categorise these firms. Some firms within the 

other section may offer asset management services alongside additional services.   

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Information Disclosure Team / Cyber and Information Resilience Department 

 

 
 
25 The North Colonnade 
Canary Wharf 



London 
E14 5HS 

 
Tel: +44 (0)20 7066 8080 
 
www.fca.org.uk 
 
The contents of this email and any attachment are classified as FCA RESTRICTED unless stated 
otherwise. 

 
Your right to complain under the Act 
If you are unhappy with the decision made in relation to your request, you have the right to request an internal 
review.  If you wish to exercise this right you should contact us within three months of the date of this 
response. 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you also have a right of appeal to the 
Information Commissioner at Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire SK9 5AF. Telephone: 01625 545 700. Website: www.ico.org.uk 
 
 

http://www.fca.org.uk/
http://www.ico.org.uk/

